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APPENDIX |
IRB Approval Letter

From: "Christy Lusareta” <noreply@axiommentor.com>
Date: Jan 21, 2014 3:40 PM

Subject: Expedited Review Approved by Chair - IRB 1D: 228
To: <kcconner@usfca.edu>

A UNIVERSITY OF L
Sl IRBPHS - Approval Notification
A" SAN FRANCISCO

To: Kristin Conner
From: Terence Patterson, IRB Chair
Subject: Protocol #228
Date: 01/21/2014

The Institutional Review Board for the Protection of Human Subjects (IRBPHS) at
the University of San Francisco (USF) has reviewed your request for human subjects
approval regarding your study.

Your research (IRB Protocol #228) with the project title AN EXPLORATORY
ASSESSMENT OF THE EXPECTATIONS, PERCEPTIONS, AND EXPERIENCES
OF UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS WHO PARTICIPATED IN AN ALUMNI
MENTORING PROGRAM has been approved by the IRB Chair under the rules for
expedited review on01/21/2014.

Any modifications, adverse reactions or complications must be reported using a
modification application to the IRBPHS within ten (10) working days.

If you have any questions, please contact the IRBPHS via email
at IRBPHS@usfca.edu. Please include the Protocol number assigned to your application
in your correspondence.

On behalf of the IRBPHS committee, 1 wish you much success in your research.
Sincerely,

Terence Patterson,
Chair, Institutional Review Board for the Protection of Human Subjects
IRBPHS - Univeristy of San Francisco
IRBPHS@usfca.edu
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between discussions. That I am doing things so I can

have a real conversation when the time comes that I have

| to talk to her about what I have been doing v. not really

5 thinking about it until I have time over winter break,

ﬂ’and then realize, oh, I wasn't really reflecting during

/ this time to have made adjustments, I just let things
happen but I wasn't effective. I think that's
important., I think it depend on what kind of

relationshi end up building with the mentor. It
@ could be more personal, and in that sense you might talk

ahout more than just classes and finding an internship.
o you might share things that would allow her to really

i help you with self discovery and figuring out what you
F want to do. Or it coulg be confined to the idea of

\ helping me navigate {'ﬁd beyond. I think that's
very valuable too just because I think it help§ 0 stay
accountable. Where a mentor -- like at wﬁﬂk’ get
these pre-major advisers that were assigned -- a Jnentor,
sz/ I found in ound in my experience is more useful, is they may know
5 more about What you are trying to do. I can only say
that because from my experience my pre-major adviser she
is a faculty member at the library so that's not really
relevant to what I want to do. She is a great person
and I have great conversations with her, but it's not
C)j/ like she can tell me about a certain career field that
y mentor who 1s in can tell me about or things like that.

She could probably connect me with people but our

relationship hasn't really gone that way.

»»: S0 going-off that-lead of a mentor c\}atnwgelp you
with self discovery or your time at areer
professional, other kinds of academic things, what
experiences or insights did you particularly have while
being mentored? -- or any of the topics?

KW: By insights, what do you mean?

»»: TWell, from all the different conversations you
had whether it vgas about academics or about your time
here at wﬂxﬁc?areer wiseor:just about you as a person
now that you look back or while you were in it were there
any aha moments or things that you figured out that you
feel like was a direct effect of having a mentor?

KW: Okay. I understand. I think not really sure
because I remember talking about the major. I had kind
of decided -- like I wasn't set on MS&E throughout
freshmen year. It wasn't until going into the summer
when I was looking through majors I thought that might
be a fit. I definitely didn't have an aha moment, like
oh, I might want to major in MS&E, And she talked about




